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From: Kern, Cathy (UTC) [CKern@utc.wa.gov]
Sent:  Monday, September 15, 2008 9:57 AM
To: dave_alvarado@air-pipe.com

Subject: RFPR Submission ID 512

Mr. Alvarado:

Attached above are the available tariff sheets, per your request:

B&N Sanitary Certificate Number G-122 in Pend Oreille County Item 260 and 265 Drop Box Service rates
that were last requested.

Excess Disposal Inc. Certificate Number G-000107 in Pend Oreille County first page of tariff accurately
depicting the area tariff applies to.

It appears that Robert L. Nichols dba B & N Sanitary, G-122, has never had drop box

service. | have attached their Index pages to support this. | looked in their previous
Tariff No. 1, and it also concurs.

Also, fyi, all of the current solid waste tariffs are available on our website. You will find
them under the Regulated Industries tab; Solid Waste Collection; Regulated Company
Tariffs (Rates, Terms and Conditions).

If you have any questions, please respond to this e-mail or telephone me.
Thank you.

Cathy Kern
WUTC

Tariff Desk
(360)664-1298

—
ckern@utc.wa.gov

9/15/2008
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From: Ingram, Penny (UTC) [PIngram@utc.wa.gov]

Sent:  Friday, October 24, 2008 10:52 AM

To: Dave Alvarado

Subject: RE: B & N Sanitation

I was not sure what size of containers you were interested in providing service. The status
at this point will be a hearing with a Judge to determine the public convenience and
necessity for the service and if the current certificated company is not providing service
‘to the satisfaction of the commission.

Thanks,

Penny L. Ingram | Regulatory Analyst
Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division
P.O. Box 47250 | 1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr SW, Olympia, WA 98504
ph: 360.664.1242 | fx: 360.586.1130 | pingram(@utc.wa.goy

From: Dave Alvarado [mailto:dave_alvarado@air-pipe.com]
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 10:27 AM

To: Ingram, Penny (UTC)

Subject: RE: B & N Sanitation

Hi Penny,

Thank you so much for your interest in this matter, | appreciate your reply. Yes | was aware of their front and rear
load container rates. It is their roll-off container rates that | was referring to, those being 10, 20, 25, 30 and 40
yard containers.

I am only interested in providing service with roll off containers that is where | see a need. | was container specific
in my request to obtain authority when | filled out the application. B&N has no published rates for roll off
containers which | assumed meant that particular service was not being offered in the mentioned service area
referenced in Permit-No. 122

Once again thank you for your findings and | look forward to your reply.

Respectfully.

Dave Alvarado

From: Ingram, Penny (UTC) [mailto:PIngram@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 9:41 AM

To: dave_alvarado@air-pipe.com
Subject: B & N Sanitation

Dave,

The commission posts all solid waste tariffs on-line for the public to review. Below is a link to B & N’s

10/24/2008
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tariff. In our conversation yesterday, you thought that B & N did not have container rates in their tariff.

From looking at the tariff, the company has had approved rates since 2003 for 1-8 yard containers. See
page 29, Item 240 in the tariff.

htt p://www.wutc.wa.gov/webdocs.nst/0/825bd2dc1889e03c882573ae007f85f6/
$FILE/ATTH12EK/Robert%20L%20Nichols%20dba%20B%208&%20N%20Sanitary%20G-122%

20Tarift%20N0%202.pdf

Here’s a link to the commission’s solid waste page.
http://www.wutc.wa.gov/solidwaste

I hope you find this information useful.
Sincerely,

Penny Ingram

Regulatory Analyst

UTC
360-664-1242

10/24/2008
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__ 0 Revised Title Page

Tariff No. ___ 2

Cancels

Tariff No. 1
of

Robert I, Nij chols
(Name of Solid Waste Collection Company)

B.& N. Sanitary
(Registered trade name of Solid Waste Collection Company)
Certificate Number G- _122

NAMING RATES FOR THE COLLECTION, TRANSPORTATION, AND DISPOSAL OF
SOLID WASTE, AND IF NOTED, RECYCLING AND YARDWASTE
, IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TERRITORY:
(NOTE: If this tariff applies in only a portion of a company's certificate authority,
a map accurately depicting the area in which the tariff applies must be attachied to the tariff)

In that portion of Pend Oreille County described as follows: The West

1/2 of Township 38 N., R 43 East, W. M.; the West 1/2 of Township 37.N.,.
R 43 East, W.M.; and the East 1/2 of Township 37 N., R 42 East, W.M.;
also in that portion of Pend Oreille County described as follow; T 39 N.,
R. 43 E., T. 40 N., R. 43 E., Sections 19, 29, 30, 31, and 32 or T. 39 N.
R 44 E., Sections 6, 7, and 18 of T. 38 N., R. 44 E.

Official UTC requests for information

regarding consumer questions and/or
o . . complaints should be referred to the

Name of person issuing tariff __Robert L. Nichols following company representative:

B.& N. Sanitary :

Mailing address of issuing agent: Name:_R ol I . "
City, State/Zip Code: Cusick, WA 99119 Title: __owner
' Phone:_5Q09-~445-13573
Telephone number, including area code: __(509) 445-1353 EMail
-Mail:

FAX number, if any: ‘ Fax:
E-mail address, if any:

/ ' .
Issue date: November 1. 2002 o Effective date: Jan. 1 ,2003

: For Official Use Only *
- Docket: TG-021471
Docket No. TG- ' Open Meeting: 12-31-02 By:
Effective Date: 01-01-03




Tariff No. _2 ‘ @ Revised Page No. ]

Company Name/Permit Number:
Registered Trade Name: BE . Sanitasw 0. 192

CHECK SHEET

All pages contained in this tariff are listed below in consecutive order. The pages in the tariff and/or any
supplements to the tariff listed on this page have issue dates that are the same as, or are before, the issue date of
this page. "O" in the revision column indicates an original page.

Current Current Current

Page Number Revision Page Number Revision Page Number Revision
Title Page 0 22 0
Check sheet 0 23 0
Item Index 0 24 0
Subject Index 0 25 0
Taxes Sheet 0 26 0

7 0 27 0

8 0 28 0.

9 0 29 0

10 Q 30 0

11 0] 31 0

12 0

13 0

14 0

15 Q

16 Q

17 0

18 Q

19 0

20 0]

21 0

Supplements in Effect

Issuedby: pobert L. Nichols, owner B.& N. Sanitary

Issuedate:  nov. 1.2002 ' * Effective date: Jan 1,2003
C ' For Official Use Only : 4 E
Docket: TG-021471

Docket No. TG~ o Open Meeting: 12-31-02 By:
Effective Date: 01-01-03 -




Tariff No. __2 o - _Q Revised Page No.

Company Name/Permit Number:
Registered Trade Name: B.& N. Sanitary G 122

~2_ e

Index of Items in This Tariff — see next page for list by topic

[tem 10 — Application of Rates — General

Item 15 — Holiday Pickup

Item 16 - Change in Pickup Schedule

Item 17 -- Refunds

Item 18 - Billing, Advance Billing, Payment Dclinquency Dates, Late Charges
Item 20 - Definitions

ltem 30 ~ Limitation of Service

Item 40 — Malternial Requiring Special Equipment, Precautions, or Disposal
Item 45 - Material Requiring Special Testing and/or Analysis

Item 50 — Returned Check Charges

Item 51 — Restart Fees

Item 52 — Redelivery Fees

Item 55 - Over-sized or Over-weight Units

Item 60 — Overtime

Item 80 — Carryout Service, Drive-Ins
Item 90 -- Can Carriage, Overhead Obstructions, Sunken or elevated cans/units

Item 110-Can/Unit Service(32 gal. Can/Units)-Commercial-monthly rates
I'tem-120-Drums

- ItAm~130-Litter Receptacles
Item 150 — Loose and/or Bulky Material
Item 160 — Time Rates
Item 200 — Apphcatlon of Contamer and/or Drop Box Rates — General

Item 205 — Roll-Out Charges —~ Containers, Automated Carts, and Toters
Item 207 — Excess Weight -- Rejection of Load, Charges to Transport

Item 210 — Washing and Sanitizing Containers and Drop Boxcs

Item 220 - Compactor Rental

Item 230 - Disposal Fees

Item 240 -- Container Service — Non-compacted -- Company-owned container
Item 245 - Comamer Servxce Non-compacted Customer—owned contamcr

Item 100 — Can/Unit Service, Residential — Residential Curbside Recycling — Residential Yardwaste service

Issued by: popert L. Nichols, owner B.& N. Sanitary

Jan. 1,2003.
Issue datc: November 1, 2002 Effective date- Sy oo
For Official Use Only
Docket: TG-021471
Docke _ : Open Meeting: 12-31-02 .
cket No. TG Effective Date: 01-01-03 — By



Tariff No. 2

Company Name/Permit Number:

Registered Trade Name: B.§& N. Sanitary G 122

0

Revised Page No. 3

Issued by: Robert L. Nichols,

Issue date: November 1, 2002

Docket No. TG-

owner B.& N Sanitary

For Official Use Only

Docket: TG-02147 1
Open Meeting: 123102
Effective Date- 01-01-03

... Effective date: yp,.

1,20

By:
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Tariff No. __ 2 0 Revised Page No. 4

Company Name/Permit Number:

Index by topic

AVANCE DILHINE oottt et ee e e s e et se e 18
L R T S — 8-
Bales—mm—m e S ——— 140
Billing periods authorized ..........ccccocvciurmienieeceeeeeecee e ... 18
Carryout service —............ ....80
COMMETCIAL CAN SEIVICE .....vueeetieeiieciciet ettt ettt s s et st es et e et a et eeeeeeeeee e s e seses s e e s e seeeeeseseese 110
CUUI}J“\“&UI l\vll:u: ............................................................................................................... 2‘29
Centainer-serviee-compeaeted-eompany-ewaed e e 250
. N I o V4
—€ontainer-servicetompactedcustomer-ewnedm T e 255
Container service, non-compacted, COMPANY-OWNEA ..............ccvuiveviuemeeeeeeeereceeseeeeeseseesess e sesees s ess s s eeen 240
Container service, non-compacted, CUSTOMET-OWNEA ..............c.ovueeereemeereeeereeeeeseceeee e eeessveseses e se s s ses e 245
Mm&an bhoxes-—availability 202
i i g 24
Containers and/or drop boxes, SENEral TUIES. ..........ivevevrieririueiiieeieeneietete et eeeseeee e s seetees e 200
Containers and/or drop boxes, washing and SANITIZING .........cc.ceeuiererueiiereiesiee e eceeeeeeeeee et ees e eeeeesseseseses e 210
Credit due the customer...........ccoeevievmvrecreerreeeennne, w17
Damage to customer property. _ ...30
DEfINItIONS oottt e e et a et a ettt ettt een ettt ees et e teenteese et ees ... 20
DElNQUENCY dAES ....eviieiiiriietiiciereei ettt es et bbbttt es st ab et ss s ns s en e s srens e et ees ... 18
Disposal fees ... .230
DIIVE-IN SETVICE ceuiiicuiictititee sttt es ettt s e st esse s ae s s e b ba e e s es s sscessce et ettt es st eese e eesesesemeseesneseeenraes 90
ieeeompeetedeompany-ewhed e e 220
. > .74
-Drep-bex-servicereompaetedreustomerowped——mmrm 235
H AL 4 240
—Drop-box-servieeron—eompaetedeompany-owned———rrrr e 260
Dsanh. + tad $. d L8
L S ACCANE A I A I LA o= 221 S e S PR e A 2 | = g 8 ¢ | T R P T B e g g z00
Excess weight, rejection of [0ad, Charges to tranSPOTt.........co.eveeeirterieeueieieies et esee e res e ..207
Holidays observed ..........coovevereeniniesvennisnnennnn
Late charges ...
LAMItations Of SEIVICE. ......c.cuereereeeriiieeceeurisinsise st sssissss i et ss s stes st ssest st e et ssesestsenseseesesesesessesasessesesses oo eeseess
M la.
L00se and/or bulky MAterial .............ceuiuireuiieiieiieiercen et essssss s sse s bt sesse s s eetes et s eeseeee st eeseeeeeeeees

-

Material requiring special equipment...

Material requiring special testing/analysis......
Missed pickups, weather or road CONAIIONS........ccvuererieretrirrererenieiesessesse e eesasaee
NSF CHECKS ettt sb ettt sttt sb et nn
Overhead obstructions.
Over-sized Units ...
Overtime
Over-weight units .........
Refund of overcharges.....
Refund of prepayments....

Return-trips . S —
ROIISOUE CRATZES .. bbb s ettt st ne s
STATS OT SIEPS oottt bbb bbbt s bt ettt st a s et s et eee
Sunken or elevated cans/units.
TIME TAIES oot e e re e e e st b et b e et e e e s e eaeebe b ebae b st es s smtetenasessaseseseseseeensentenneeseeaenesnneraeneses

Issued by: Robert L. Nichols owner B.& N. Sanitary

Jan.1,2003

Issue date: Nov. 1, 2002 Effective date
For Official Use Only
Docket: TG-021471
Docket No. TG- Open Meeting: 12-31-02 By:

Effective Date: 01-01-03
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TELEPHONIC WITNESS
FOR
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